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20th August 2024

REF:GDC/MSC/005/24-25/pk― im

TO:ALL B:DDERS

Dear Sit

ADDENDUM 4-CLAR:FICAT:ON OFTENDER.

ln response to bidder's request for clarification, GDC wishes to provide the following response;

No. Bidder's Request GDC Response

1. The Contents of Tender Documents specifies that "Section V

- Specifications" and "Section Vl - Drawings" are included as

part of the Work Requirements. Could these two sections be

provided for?

This is an error, Specifications

are in Part ll, section Vll. The

drawings are in Appendix ll

(Electrica! single line diagram

and the proposed steam

supply system).

2. Clause 17.1 states that ""The currency (ies) of the Tender

and the currency (ies) of payments shall be the same" while

Cla use L7 .2 provides that the "Tenderers shal I q uote enti rely

in Kenya Shillings". However, Clause 35 (Page 14)goes on to

state that "For evaluation and comparison purposes, the

currency of the Tender shall be converted as specified in the

TDS", which is Kenya shillings (CBK rate at the deadline date

for Submission of the Tenders), while the Form of Tender

(Page 46) mentions USD for both the total cost (paragraph

1), Tariff (paragraph 3) and O&M Charge (paragraph  ). We

therefore seek clarification about tender currency, and

currency of billing and payment under the off-take

agreement.

The evaluated cost of tender

will be in Kenya Shillings. For

items quoted in USD, the

conversion rate will be the

CBK rate at the deadline date

for submission of the tenders

3. Kindly confirm the maximum percentage of subcontracting

permitted of the total contract amount.

This will be discussed with the

successful bidder during

contract negotiation.
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4. Kindly confirm il and if so specify which, parts of the works

would require Tenderers to propose Specialised

Subcontractors, and whether or not the qualifications of the
Specialized Subcontractors shall be added to the
qualifications of the Tenderer.

This will be discussed with the

successful bidder during

contract negotiation.

5. Kindly confirm that "Description of the key activities in

accordance with Sub-Factor 4.2(b) of Section lll" in the table

are the same as those for 4.2(a) i.e. Amount, Physical size of
required works items, Complexity, Methods/Technology,

Construction rate of key activities, Other Characteristics.

They are the same.

6. We note from Addendum 2 that point of connection is the

Soilo substation. However from the site visit, we also

understood that connection could be through the 33kV line

that goes to Lanet Substation. Kindly confirm if this 33kV

line, has the capacity to carry up to 10MW.

The lnvestor should engage

with KPLC on the available

capacity of the 33kV line as

the owner of the

infrastructure. However, this

should be considered as one

of the options and should not

be limiting to the lnvestor.

7. The Form of the Contract provided in the Tender

Documentation is an EPC Contract, not a Steam Supply

Agreement as anticipated despite the Tender document

being clear that the tender is for a BOO basis. Could you

kindly provide the template of the Steam Supply Agreement

and Off-take Agreement? Kindly confirm the tenor of these

two agreements.

Steam Supply Agreement and

Off-take Agreement will be

negotiated with the

Successful bidder. The tenor

for the documents is 25

years.

8. We note the geochemistry data of the wells presented.

Kindly confirm if there is a report prepared by an

independent engineer with international reputation

confirming that the well can produce steam required to
produce 5 to 10MW of power.

The data provided are

internalGDC data. There is no

report by an lndependent

Engineer.

9. Could you kindly clarify on whether Government support

measures will be granted to the winning bidder, and if so,

which ones.

Currently there are no

Government support

measures in place.

10. Kindly confirm the land rights to be conferred over the site.

lf Sub-Lease confirm the size of land and laydown license

area.

GDC will provide a sub lease

to the lnvestor. Size of land

will be 100 metres by 100

metres. Laydown area

requirements and any
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additional land requirements

will be negotiated with the

winning bidder.

11. Kindly confirm the administrative and regulatory approvals

to be obtained prior to the signing of the PISSA and PPA. For

example, confirm if approval of the GDC BoD, KPLC BoD, PPP

Committee, MoE, the Cabinet, Parliament etc is required

prior to the signature of the PISSA and PPA.

Approvals of GDC Board will

be required prior to signing of
the PISSA. For the PPA,

approval of the KPLC Board,

MoE, EPRA will be required

prior to sign off.

12. What is the fall-back plan if the geothermal well dedicated

for the project deviates or deteriorates in its capacity to
produce steam at the required specifications?

GDC will be responsible for
providing makeup wells in

case of steam decline.

13. Kindly confirm that, in the event of a full grid offtake, KPLC

would agree to a 25 year PPA.

The investor will engage KPLC

on this during PPA

negotiations.

14. Kindly confirm that, in the event of a full grid offtake, there

will be Steam Payment Agreement between KPLC and GDC

in respect of the payment of the steam supplied to the
project.

There will be no Steam

payment agreement

between KPLC and GDC. The

lnvestor will be responsible

for payment of steam

consumed for gross

generation.

15。 Provide well shut-in pressures and actual deliverability

curves based on long-term welltesting.

Shut in pressures MW-04 (52

bar), MW-09A (Obar), MW-

10ST (0 bar), MW-12 (50 bar).

16. Provide Well chemistry- Brine chemistry & Steam chemistry. Refer to the tender

document.

17. Provide Silica Saturation lndex (Silica Scaling). This has been attached.

18. Confirm if there is any upper limit for flash pressure and

reinjection temperature based on scaling concerns.

The flash pressure should be

based on the optimized

design considering the well

data provided. Reinjection

temperature is limited to 100

degrees centigrade.

19。 Provide clarity on the inconsistency of measured data for

MW-09A; Data Table is suspect as flow is increasing with

increase in WHP.

The table has three data

points, The initial data

relating to a well head
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pressure of 2.5 (bara) is

actually early data and could

be disregarded. The

remaining ranges represent

the characteristics more

closely and have a trend of
reducing flow with increasing

WHP (3.6 to 4.3 bara).

20. Provide clarity on the high variability of measured flow data

for MW-IOST within a narrow WHP range of 2.L -2.36 bara;

Data Table is suspect as flow is increasing more than 2x

within less than 0.3bar WHP difference.

Refer to Addendum 2.

21. How shall GDC establish/compare fairly Lowest Evaluated

Bidder yet various bidders may offer varying powerplant

capacities between 5-10 MW?.

The evaluation and scoring

criteria are elaborated in

Section lll of the tender

document.

22. The form requests for average turnover data - but qualifies

for construction only. Why is it limiting for construction

ONLY? lf project is being financed by a developer, why limit

the turnover to only a part of the business or construction

only? What if developer is an IPP and has power sales, etc.?

Additional turnover data

relevant to the project can be

considered.

23. The requirement that powerplant should be installed as

portable modular units - is this not cumbersome for the off-

taker or for captive use. Does that mean that the captive user

will have to be mobile or plan to relocate from location? Or

in the case of Off-taker is KPLC - will new evacuation lines

and routes have to be considered sometime in the future?

What will happen to lost revenue during relocation or

downtime due to relocation activities?

This is not a mandatory

requirement

24. ESIA - Requirements to obtain NEMA License. Can we ride on

existing ESIA?

The lnvestor will obtain a new

NEMA License.

25. "Provision of information on what use the captive power will

be put"

This being listed among the mandatory requirements, what

if the bidder prefers to have KPLC off-take all the power

generated, will have disqualify a bidder?

This does not apply to
bidder who prefers KPLC

the off taker.
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ln addendum 2 - GDC clarified that power evacuated to KPLC

needs to be done via a substation at site and via 12 km

interconnector to Soilo substation. However, this conflicts

with what was indicated at the site visit and what is in the

tender documents, which states that we should plan to step

up to 33kV and connect to existing line right outside the

power plant boundary. Please clarify this conflicting

information.

These are options available

for connection to the grid

within the locality of the

power plant. The lnvestor

should engage with KPLC on

the viable connection option

to the national grid.

Does the word - hybrid mean that they bidder should design

both a steam turbine and ORC turbine as part of its process?

It is not mandatory for the

design to be Hybrid.

However, the investor can

consider a Hybrid system if it

optimizes the design.

The instrument to be used is

a Projectlmplementation and

Steam  Sales  Agreement

(PISSA)

What instrument or agreement will be utilized by GDC for

Steam/Brine Sale to the winning IPP? When will it come into

effect after COD? lf there is delay in EITHER captive power

plant or PPA with KPLC?

Land Title? What is the status of the land title/lease status in

terms of ownership?

GDC has a lease from Kenya

Forestry Services (KFS) for the

project area. GDC will provide

the lnvestor will a Sub Lease

for the area of the power

plant.

Range of Well Geochemistry Data is quite wide, can GDC

define a design value or smaller range?

Design should take into

consideration the range of
data provided.

ls there a limit on brine cooling? Brine cooling is limited to 1.00

degrees centigrade.

Well MW-09A has negligible amount of steam at low

pressure, can it be released in the atmosphere?

Yes, however the bidder is

encouraged to optimize the

design to include utilization

of this steam

ls there flexibility on the powerplant location? The power plant location :s

fixed.
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N B: Al I other requirements/instructions remain u nchanged.

Ago MANAGER′ SUPPLY CHA:N MANAGEMENT
FOR:GEOTHERMAL DEVELOPMENT COMPANY
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